AGENDA SUMMARY RO e a0
MICHIGAN NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2016-0137

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director of Public Services
DATE: April 11, 2016

SUBJECT: Presentation on the Water Booster Station #2 Replacement Project
City File No. E15-007

REQUEST:

The Department of Public Services Director, Allan E. Schneck, P.E., will provide a presentation on the
latest progress for the conceptual planning towards the reconstruction of the existing water booster
station at Tienken and Adams Road intersection. Representatives from the engineering design firm
Hubbell, Roth & Clark will assist in the presentation and provide an overview of a recently completed
feasibility study.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

Deputy Clerk

I:\Eng\PUBL\E15007 Booster Station #2 Replacement Project\2016.April 11 Council Mtg\Agenda Summary.doc



http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

